
From: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ <Wesley.THOMAS@deq.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:31 AM
To: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>
Cc: HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY@deq.oregon.gov>; NELSON Heidi * DEQ
<Heidi.NELSON@deq.oregon.gov>; LARSEN Henning * DEQ <Henning.LARSEN@deq.oregon.gov>;
PAULIK Blair * DEQ <Blair.PAULIK@deq.oregon.gov>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>;
Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Mike Gefell
<mgefell@anchorqea.com>; John Renda <jrenda@anchorqea.com>; Gavin Casson
<gcasson@anchorqea.com>; Tim Stone <tstone@anchorqea.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>;
Young, Hunter <young.hunter@epa.gov>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar,
Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; 'Mike Murray' <mmurray@maulfoster.com>; Kelly Titkemeier
(ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com) <ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com>; Mary Benzinger
(mbenzinger@maulfoster.com) <mbenzinger@maulfoster.com>; Parker, Traci
<traci.parker@siltronic.com>; Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>
Subject: RE: Gasco OU: 2021 Hydraulic Control and Containment System Annual Report

          

Bob,

DEQ has reviewed NW Natural’s responses to DEQ’s October 10, 2022 comments on the 2021 Hydraulic
Control and Containment (HC&C) System Annual Report. NW Natural’s responses to DEQ’s comments
were provided on February 6, 2023. In their February 6, 2023 transmittal, NW Natural proposed to not
resubmit the 2021 HC&C System Annual Report, but to address DEQ’s comments in the next HC&C
system annual report. DEQ accepts NW Natural’s responses to our comments and the proposal to not
resubmit the 2021 HC&C System Annual Report. The attached matrix provides specific replies to NW
Natural’s comment responses.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss these further.

Regards,

Wes

REDACTED



 
Wesley Thomas, P.E.
Project Manager/Environmental Engineer
O: 503-229-6932
M: 971-263-8822
Wesley.Thomas@deq.oregon.gov
 

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:57 PM
To: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ <Wesley.THOMAS@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY@deq.oregon.gov>; NELSON Heidi * DEQ
<Heidi.NELSON@deq.oregon.gov>; Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; LARSEN Henning * DEQ
<Henning.LARSEN@deq.oregon.gov>; PAULIK Blair * DEQ <Blair.PAULIK@deq.oregon.gov>; Patricia
Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth
<rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Mike Gefell <mgefell@anchorqea.com>; John Renda
<jrenda@anchorqea.com>; Gavin Casson <gcasson@anchorqea.com>; Tim Stone
<tstone@anchorqea.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; Young, Hunter
<young.hunter@epa.gov>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah
<azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Myron Burr (myron.burr@siltronic.com) <myron.burr@siltronic.com>;
'Mike Murray' <mmurray@maulfoster.com>; Kelly Titkemeier (ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com)
<ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com>; Mary Benzinger (mbenzinger@maulfoster.com)
<mbenzinger@maulfoster.com>
Subject: RE: Gasco OU: 2021 Hydraulic Control and Containment System Annual Report
 
Wes,
 
Attached please find NW Natural’s responses to DEQ’s October 10, 2022 comments on the 2021
Hydraulic Control and Containment System Annual Report. NW Natural requests DEQ’s approval
to not resubmit the 2021 report and for DEQ’s comments to be addressed in the next report that
summarizes the HC&C system operation through 2022.
 
Please let us know if you would like to hold a call to discuss the response to comments matrix.
Please feel free to contact Rob or Halah with any questions.
 
 
 
Jen Mott 
Project Coordinator
Anchor QEA, LLC
jmott@anchorqea.com
6720 S Macadam Ave, Suite 125, Portland, OR 97219  
(503) 972-5014
 
This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 503.972.5014.

 
From: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ <Wesley.THOMAS@deq.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 3:00 PM
To: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Anchor QEA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cc: HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY@deq.oregon.gov>; NELSON Heidi * DEQ
<Heidi.NELSON@deq.oregon.gov>; LARSEN Henning * DEQ <Henning.LARSEN@deq.oregon.gov>;
PAULIK Blair * DEQ <Blair.PAULIK@deq.oregon.gov>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>;
Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Mike Gefell
<mgefell@anchorqea.com>; John Renda <jrenda@anchorqea.com>; Gavin Casson
<gcasson@anchorqea.com>; Tim Stone <tstone@anchorqea.com>; Jen Mott
<jmott@anchorqea.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; Hunter Young (young.hunter@epa.gov)
<young.hunter@epa.gov>; Lance Peterson (PetersonLE@cdmsmith.com)
<petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Myron Burr
(myron.burr@siltronic.com) <myron.burr@siltronic.com>; 'Mike Murray'
<mmurray@maulfoster.com>; Kelly Titkemeier (ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com)
<ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com>; Mary Benzinger (mbenzinger@maulfoster.com)
<mbenzinger@maulfoster.com>
Subject: RE: Gasco OU: 2021 Hydraulic Control and Containment System Annual Report
 

 
Bob,
 
DEQ reviewed the 2021 HC&C System Annual Report for the Gasco OU dated August 19, 2022. The
Annual Report summarizes operation, maintenance, and performance f the HC&C system, which
operates as a groundwater source control measure for the Alluvium WBZs. The attached letter contains
our comments on the Annual Report. Please revise and resubmit the Annual Report according to our
comments.
 
Let me know if you or your team would like to discuss these comments further.

Thanks,

Wes
 
Wesley Thomas, P.E.
Project Manager/Environmental Engineer
O: 503-229-6932
M: 971-263-8822
Wesley.Thomas@deq.oregon.gov
 

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:21 PM
To: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ <Wesley.THOMAS@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Gavin Casson
<gcasson@anchorqea.com>; HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY@deq.oregon.gov>; NELSON Heidi *
DEQ <Heidi.NELSON@deq.oregon.gov>; LARSEN Henning * DEQ
<Henning.LARSEN@deq.oregon.gov>; PAULIK Blair * DEQ <Blair.PAULIK@deq.oregon.gov>; Halah
Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Mike Gefell
<mgefell@anchorqea.com>; John Renda <jrenda@anchorqea.com>; Tim Stone
<tstone@anchorqea.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; Hunter Young (young.hunter@epa.gov)



<young.hunter@epa.gov>; Lance Peterson (PetersonLE@cdmsmith.com)
<petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Myron Burr
(myron.burr@siltronic.com) <myron.burr@siltronic.com>; 'Mike Murray'
<mmurray@maulfoster.com>; Kelly Titkemeier (ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com)
<ktitkemeier@maulfoster.com>; Mary Benzinger (mbenzinger@maulfoster.com)
<mbenzinger@maulfoster.com>
Subject: Gasco OU: 2021 Hydraulic Control and Containment System Annual Report

Wes,

Below please find instructions to access the 2021 Hydraulic Control and Containment System
Annual Report on the FTP site. This report includes a summary of the HC&C system operation
through 2021.

Instructions to access the FTP:
To access the FTP site automatically using Windows Explorer please follow the steps below.

From Windows XP desktop select Start -> Run or for Windows 7 select Start -> and click in the
search box
Copy/Paste the following line into the “Open” box for XP or the “Search” box for Windows 7
and hit “enter”

You should now be logged into the site using Windows Explorer.  You can use copy/paste to
move files to or from the site

To access the FTP site manually using a FTP browser like CoreFTP  or Windows Explorer please use
the info below.

Site URL: 
Username: 
Password: 

To access the FTP site via web browser please follow the steps below.
Click on the following link: 
Input the username and password that are listed in the above section
Use the tools available directly to the site to download or upload

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Jen Mott
Project Coordinator
Anchor QEA, LLC
jmott@anchorqea.com
6720 S Macadam Ave, Suite 125, Portland, OR 97219 
(503) 972-5014

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 503.972.5014.

 














